
Past Perfect 
When we want to talk about things that happened before this time, we use the past perfect. 

Lo usamos cuando hablamos de cosas que sucedieron antes de este tiempo pasado. 

 

The 

kitchen was dirty. Jason had not done the dishes again. 

 

Exercises 

Jim felt a sharp pain in the tummy. She ___________________ to take her morning pill. (forget) 

Kevin got back from the board meeting. He _________________ with the Interim President. 

(meet) 

Our neighbor complained about the trash in her yard. The cable workers ______________ their 

working space untidy (leave). 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

Pronoun 
Had Negative Main Verb 

 Be + not Verb -ing 

I Had I’d Gone 

He/she/it Had he’d seen 

We/you/they Had they’d Finished 


